MAYOR DAVID FLEISHER AND CHERRY HILL TOWNSHIP COUNCIL PROUDLY PRESENT THE

Senior Citizen Gold Card Program

DISCOUNT DIRECTORY



CHERRY HILL TOWNSHIP
DEPARTMENT OF RECREATION & SENIOR SERVICES

856-488-7868 Seniors@chnj.gov www.CHNJ.gov

CHERRY HILL SENIOR CITIZEN GOLD CARD DIRECTORY



Dear Senior Neighbor,

Turning 55 is something to celebrate in Cherry Hill! You are now eligible to participate in Cherry Hill Township's free Gold Card program.

This directory lists many services provided by Cherry Hill Township as well as Camden County and the state of New Jersey. You will also find a complete list of participating Gold Card businesses.

Please take advantage of this information according to your needs, and enjoy saving money just by showing your Gold Card!

For more information, please call 856-488-7868 or email Seniors@chnj.gov.

Sincerely ,

Mayor David Fleisher

Cherry Hill Township Council Mayor David Fleisher

William Carter, Council President
Michele Golkow, Council Vice President

Carole Roskoph Sangeeta Doshi

Jennifer Apell Daniel V. DiRenzo, Jr.

Jill Hulnick

TABLE OF CONTENTS



Cherry Hill Service Directory	
Cherry Hill Websites	8
Services from Cherry Hill	6
Useful Numbers and Contacts	8
PARTICIPATING BUSINESSES	
Accounting/Tax Services	9
Adult Day Center	9
Automotive Services	9
Banking	10
Cleaning & Clutter Removal	10
Fitness	10
Food Services	10
Hair Salons & Spas	11
Health & Wellness	11
Home Repair & Security	12
Housing	13
In-Home Care	13-14
Insurance & Healthcare	14
Legal Services	15
Medical Services & Supplies	15
Personal Assistance/Home Management	16
Professional Coaching	
Realtors	16
Recreation/Entertainment	
Restaurants	
Retail	18

CHERRY HILL SERVICE DIRECTORY



MAIN NUMBER: 856-665-6500

Address Changes	856-488-7880	Health Complaints	856-374-6025
Alcohol & Drug Alliance	856-488-7889	Housing	856-488-7870
Animal Control	856-718-0305	Human Resources	. 856-432-8741
Assessor	856-488-7899	Leaf Collection	. 856-424-4422
Better Business Bureau	609-588-0808	Library	856-667-0300
Barclay Farmstead	856-795-6225	Licensing	. 856-488-7892
Birth Certificates	856-488-7892	Mayor's Office	. 856-488-7878
Building Permits	856-488-7855	Marriage Licensing	. 856-488-7892
Business Advocate	856-432-8706	Mosquito Commission	856-566-2948
Business Registrations	856-432-8706	Municipal Court	. 856-488-7850
Camden County College	856-874-6000	Noise Complaints	. 856-665-1200
Clerk's Office	856-488-7892	Parks	856-488-7868
Code Enforcement	856-488-7855	Passports (County)	. 856-225-5318
Community Development	856-488-7870	Pet Licensing	. 856-488-7892
Community Policing	856-488-7813	Planning Board	. 856-488-7870
		Police Dept. (Non-emergency)	
Council	856-488-7892		. 856-665-1200
County Store	856-488-7892 856-661-3160	Police Dept. (Non-emergency)	. 856-665-1200 856-424-4422
County Store Croft Farm	856-488-7892 856-661-3160 856-216-0669	Police Dept. (Non-emergency)	. 856-665-1200 856-424-4422 . 856-661-4735
Council County Store Croft Farm Death Certificates	856-488-7892 856-661-3160 856-216-0669 856-488-7892	Police Dept. (Non-emergency) Potholes Property Maintenance	. 856-665-1200 . 856-424-4422 . 856-661-4735 . 856-424-4422
County Store Croft Farm Death Certificates Deeds & Real Estate Records	856-488-7892 856-661-3160 856-216-0669 856-488-7892 856-225-5326	Police Dept. (Non-emergency) Potholes Property Maintenance Public Works	. 856-665-1200 . 856-424-4422 . 856-661-4735 . 856-424-4422 . 856-488-7848
County Store Croft Farm Death Certificates Deeds & Real Estate Records Domestic Violence	856-488-7892 856-661-3160 856-216-0669 856-488-7892 856-225-5326 856-488-7813	Police Dept. (Non-emergency) Potholes Property Maintenance Public Works Purchasing	. 856-665-1200 . 856-424-4422 . 856-661-4735 . 856-424-4422 . 856-488-7848 . 856-488-7868
County Store Croft Farm Death Certificates Deeds & Real Estate Records Domestic Violence Election Records (County Clerk)	856-488-7892 856-661-3160 856-216-0669 856-488-7892 856-225-5326 856-488-7813 856-225-7219	Police Dept. (Non-emergency)	. 856-665-1200 . 856-424-4422 . 856-661-4735 . 856-424-4422 . 856-488-7848 . 856-488-7868 . 856-424-3203
County Store Croft Farm Death Certificates Deeds & Real Estate Records Domestic Violence Election Records (County Clerk) Emergency - Police, Fire, EMS	856-488-7892 856-661-3160 856-216-0669 856-488-7892 856-225-5326 856-488-7813 856-225-7219	Police Dept. (Non-emergency)	. 856-665-1200 . 856-424-4422 . 856-661-4735 . 856-424-4422 . 856-488-7848 . 856-488-7868 . 856-424-3203 . 856-661-4711
County Store Croft Farm Death Certificates Deeds & Real Estate Records Domestic Violence Election Records (County Clerk) Emergency - Police, Fire, EMS EMS (Non-emergency)	856-488-7892 856-661-3160 856-216-0669 856-488-7892 856-225-5326 856-488-7813 856-225-7219 911 856-795-9805	Police Dept. (Non-emergency)	. 856-665-1200 . 856-424-4422 . 856-661-4735 . 856-424-4422 . 856-488-7848 . 856-488-7868 . 856-424-3203 . 856-661-4711 . 856-488-7868
County Store	856-488-7892 856-661-3160 856-216-0669 856-488-7892 856-225-5326 856-488-7813 856-225-7219 911 856-795-9805 856-424-3203	Police Dept. (Non-emergency)	. 856-665-1200 . 856-424-4422 . 856-661-4735 . 856-424-4422 . 856-488-7848 . 856-488-7868 . 856-424-3203 . 856-661-4711 . 856-488-7868 . 856-424-4422
County Store	856-488-7892 856-661-3160 856-216-0669 856-488-7892 856-225-5326 856-225-7219 911 856-795-9805 856-424-3203 856-488-7868	Police Dept. (Non-emergency)	. 856-665-1200 . 856-424-4422 . 856-661-4735 . 856-424-4422 . 856-488-7868 . 856-424-3203 . 856-661-4711 . 856-488-7868 . 856-424-4422 . 856-424-4422
County Store	856-488-7892 856-661-3160 856-216-0669 856-488-7892 856-225-5326 856-225-7219 911 856-795-9805 856-424-3203 856-488-7868 856-795-9805	Police Dept. (Non-emergency)	. 856-665-1200 . 856-424-4422 . 856-661-4735 . 856-424-4422 . 856-488-7868 . 856-424-3203 . 856-661-4711 . 856-488-7868 . 856-424-4422 . 856-424-4422 . 856-488-7892
County Store	856-488-7892 856-661-3160 856-216-0669 856-488-7892 856-225-5326 856-225-7219 911 856-795-9805 856-424-3203 856-488-7868 856-795-9805 856-795-9805	Police Dept. (Non-emergency)	. 856-665-1200 . 856-424-4422 . 856-661-4735 . 856-424-4422 . 856-488-7868 . 856-424-3203 . 856-488-7868 . 856-424-4422 . 856-424-4422 . 856-488-7892 . 856-488-7880

SERVICES FROM CHERRY HILL TOWNSHIP



BUS SERVICE

856-661-4711 or 856-661-4802

Cherry Hill offers free bus service for senior (62+) and disabled residents, Monday through Friday following a designated route that includes grocery shopping, service to club meetings and programs in the Carman Tilelli Community Center, Cherry Hill Mall and the Katz JCC. Seating on the bus is limited and available on a first-come, first-served basis. Residents must call to schedule a pick-up at least 3 days in advance and should call between 8:15—8:45 a.m. on the morning of their appointment to confirm. Individual appointments for service within Cherry Hill Township will be accommodated as space and scheduling allow.

HANDY HELPER

Income-qualified senior citizens can receive free help with minor home repairs through Handy Helper. The Township will arrange for a certified contractor to complete plumbing, carpentry or other minor repairs. Call 856-432-8706 or visit the office of Community Development, Room 202, in the Cherry Hill Municipal Building, to receive an application.

REAL ESTATE TAX DEDUCTION

A \$250 Real Estate Tax Deduction is available for those who are income-eligible property owners 65 years of age or older. If you are not currently receiving your Real Estate Tax Deduction, please call the Tax Assessor's Office at 856-488-7899, or visit room 108 in the Municipal Building.

SEWER DISCOUNT

Senior citizen taxpayers who are income-eligible for the \$250 Real Estate Tax Deduction also automatically qualify to have the Township sewer rental fee waived. All homeowners, 60 years of age or older, can receive a 10% discount on Township sewer rental by showing proof of age at the Tax Collector's Office in the Municipal Building.

VETERAN'S DEDUCTION

An annual deduction of up to \$250 from taxes due on real estate of qualified war veterans and their unmarried surviving spouses/civil union partners/domestic partners. If you are not currently receiving this deduction, please call the Tax Assessor's Office for further details at 845-488-7899.

USEFUL NUMBERS AND CONTACTS



	You couldn't pick a better p
AAA	CHERRY HILL PUBLIC LIBRARY
2000 Marlton Pike W, Suite C, Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 856-261-1669 www.southjersey.aaa.com	1100 Kings Hwy. N., Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 856-667-0300 www.chplnj.org
AARP	CHERRY HILL PUBLIC SCHOOLS
www.local.aarp.org/cherry-hill-nj1-888-OUR-AARP (1-888-687-2277)	45 Ranoldo Terrace, Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 856-429-5600 www.chclc.org
AMERICAN RED CROSS – SOUTHERN NEW JERSEY 5425 Rt. 70 West, Pennsauken, NJ 08109 856-365-7100	CHERRY HILL HIGH SCHOOL EAST 1750 Kresson Road - Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 856-424-2222
www.redcross.org	CHERRY HILL HIGH SCHOOL WEST 2101 Chapel Avenue - Cherry Hill, NJ 08002
ASSEMBLYMAN LOU GREENWALD	
1101 Laurel Oak Rd, Suite 150, Voorhees, NJ 08043 www.lougreenwald.com	DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES 1 Executive Campus, #110, Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 609-292-6500 www.state.nj.us/mvc
ASSEMBLYWOMAN PAMELA LAMPITT 1101 Laurel Oak Rd, Suite 150, Voorhees, NJ 08043 856-435-1247 www.pamlampitt.com	CHERRY HILL VEHICLE INSPECTION 617 Hampton Road - Cherry Hill, NJ 08002
BETTER BUSINESS BUREAU (BBB) SERVING NEW JERSEY	ELDER ABUSE
1262 A Whitehorse Hamilton Sq. Rd., #202	Camden County Board of Social Services 856-225-8178
Hamilton Township, NJ 08690	FOOD BANK OF SOUTH JERSEY
CAMDEN COUNTY BOARD OF SOCIAL SERVICES	1501 John Tipton Blvd., Pennsauken, NJ 08110 856-662-4884 www.foodbanksj.org
600 Market Street, 2nd Floor, Camden, NJ 08102 856-225-8800	
www.camdencounty.com/service/social-services/	HOSPITALS
ADULT SERVICES, ADULT PROTECTIVE UNIT 856-225-8138 856-225-8178	COOPER UNIVERSITY HOSPITAL 1 Cooper Plaza, Camden, NJ 08103 1-800-826-6737 www.cooperhealth.org
CAMDEN COUNTY DIVISION OF WEIGHTS & MEASURES	JEFFERSON HEALTH SYSTEM
DiPiero Center, 512 Lakeland Road, #158	2201 Chapel Ave. West, Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 856-488-6500
Blackwood, NJ 08012	https://hospitals.jefferson.edu/find-a-location/locations/jefferson-
New Jersey Division of Consumer Affairs 1-800-242-5846	cherry-hill.html
www.camdencounty.com/service/health-human-services/weights-and-measures/	PENN MEDICINE CHERRY HILL
Headaresy	1865 Route 70 East Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 1-800-789-7366
CAMDEN COUNTY DIVISION OF SENIOR & DISABLED	www.pennmedicine.org/for-patients-and-visitors/penn-medicine-locations/penn-medicine-cherry-hill
CITIZEN SERVICES	VIRTUA OUR LADY OF LOURDES HOSPITAL
512 Lakeland Rd., #4, Blackwood, NJ 08012	1600 Haddon Ave., Camden, NJ 08103 856-757-3500 www.virtua.org
CAMDEN COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF	VIRTUA VOORHEES HOSPITAL
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES	100 Bowman Dr., Voorhees, NJ 08043 856-247-3000
512 Lakeland Rd., Blackwood, NJ 08012 856-374-6000	www.virtua.org
www.camdencounty.com/service/health-human-services	

1301 Park Blvd., Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 856-795-PARK (7275) www.camdencounty.com/service/parks

USEFUL NUMBERS AND CONTACTS



THE NATIONAL COUNCIL ON AGING

www.ncoanj.org

NON-EMERGENCY FIRE & EMS 856-795-9805

SENATOR JAMES BEACH

1309 Marlton Pike W., Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 856-429-1572 https://www.njleg.state.nj.us/members/BIO.asp?Leg=310

TRANSPORTATION

CHERRY HILL FREE BUS SERVICE 856-661-4711 or 856-661-4802 For senior (ages 62+) and disabled residents,

Monday–Friday within Cherry Hill

AMTRAK 1-800-872-7245 www.amtrak.com

DELAWARE RIVER PORT AUTHORITY 1-877-567-3772

www.drpa.org

www.greyhound.com

SEN-HAN TRANSIT 856-456-3344

www.scucs.org

Available for senior (60+) and disabled Camden County residents. Services non-emergency medical transportation, personal business transportation (i.e., banking, nursing home/hospital visits) and shopping services along a designated route.

NJ TRANSIT ACCESS LINK 1-800-955-2321

www.njtransit.state.nj.us

REDUCED FARE PROGRAMS

The Following transportation services offer a reduced fare to senior riders. Please contact each for details:

Able Taxi	856-371-2522
Cielo Taxi	856-571-7057
LC Taxi	856-321-8294
NJ Transit	973-275-5555
PATCO	856-963-7998
Premier Transportation	856-321-8294

UTILITY COMPANIES

NEW JERSEY AMERICAN WATER

Customer Service 1-800-272-1325

PSE&G

Worry Free Services 1-800-350-7734 Detailed Billing Questions 1-800-350-PSEG Appliance Repair Appointments 1-800-436-PSEG Collections, Payment Arrangements & Shut off Notices..1-800-357-2262 www.pseg.com

VERIZON

Fios Home - internet, TV and phone service 1-800-VERIZON www.verizon.com

XFINITY

Cable, internet, phone 1-800-XFINITY www.xfinity.com

VETERANS SERVICES

CAMDEN COUNTY OFFICE OF VETERANS AFFAIRS

3 Collier Dr., Blackwood, NJ 08012 856-374-5801 1-800-464-VETS (8387)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS

www.va.org 1-844-698-2311 Local Vet Center: 801 Arch Street, Suite 502, Philadelphia, PA 19107

VOLUNTEER OPPORTUNITIES

CAMDEN CO. SENIOR CORPS/RETIRED SENIOR VOLUNTEER PROGRAM SENIOR CORPS FOSTER GRANDPARENTS PROGRAM

2500 McClellan Ave., Ste 110, Pennsauken, NJ 856-663-4773 https://nj.gov/state/volunteer-americorps-national-service.shtml This program recruits volunteers 55 years of age and older, and has over 30 different volunteer sites throughout Camden County. If you are of age, live in Camden County and are interested in volunteering, please contact RSVP Volunteer Coordinator, Terryama Davis at 856-663-4773 x216 or Clauna Petion, Program Director, 856-663-4773 x214.

JEWISH FAMILY & CHILDREN'S SERVICES

JFCS offers various opportunities to volunteer which can be viewed online: www.jfcssnj.org. Volunteers should be able to drive, must fill out an application, list 2 personal references that are not related to them, get a police background check, and give permission to get a motor vehicle background report. To learn more or to volunteer, please contact Sherri Jonas at 856-424-1333 or sjonas@jfedsnj.org.

CHERRY HILL WEBSITES

TOWNSHIP WEBSITE

www.chnj.gov

POLICE DEPARTMENT

www.CherryHillPolice.com

FIRE DEPARTMENT

www.CherryHillFire.org

BARCLAY FARMSTEAD

www.chnj.gov/847/Barclay-Farmstead

CHERRY HILL PUBLIC LIBRARY

www.chplnj.org

CHERRY HILL PUBLIC SCHOOLS

www.chclc.org



ACCOUNTING/TAX SERVICES

CRAIG STOOPLER CPA, LLC.

1939 Route 70 E., Ste. 200, Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 856-751-4244

- 20% off individual income tax preparation
- 20% off bill paying service

• Free initial consultation regarding financial situation including investments, insurance and budgeting.

ADULT DAY CENTER

ALEPH ADULT DAY CENTER

1707 Springdale Rd., Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 856-685-5700 www.alephsnj.org

Social adult day center focusing on making new friendship, physical activity and cognitive engagement.

• Mention this ad and receive 5% off the first 2 weeks of attendance.

AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES

AMERICAN LUBE (CAR CARE CENTER)

790 Haddonfield-Berlin Road, Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 856-428-0675

- 10% off all services and most products, etc.
- Free safety check on car's, tire pressure, engine light code reading and used car purchase check.

CHADS COMPLETE AUTO REPAIR

1846 E. Route 70, Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 856-751-2789

- 15% off all services over \$100 parts and labor
- Free oil change with purchase of \$75 or more; excludes diesels -5qt oil max

CONTE BROTHERS AUTOMOTIVE

• 6% discount on automotive repair services

CHERRY HILL VOLVO CARS

- Purchase a new or previously enjoyed Volvo and receive a credit of \$360 towards accessories in our parts department. Credit is valid at the time of purchase. Accessories must be selected during the purchase process. Cannot be combined with any other offer. Credit expires December 31, 2018.
- Parts Department is offering 10% off the purchase and installation of Volvo front and/or rear brake pads and rotors. Cannot be combined with any other offer. Offer valid until December 31, 2018.
- The Service Department is offering 10% off repairs. This offer cannot be combined with any other offer.
- This offer cannot be redeemed for an oil change, battery replacement, wheel and/or tire repair and replacement. Offer good until December 31, 2018.

ROUTE 41 CAR WASH

1507 N. Kings Highway, Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 856-428-2455 www.Route41CarWash.com

 \$19.95 + tax; hand polish and wax (larger than a car, add \$3) plus free full service wash (save \$15)



BANKING

CORNERSTONE BANK

1405 E. Route 70, Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 856-616-7200 www.cornerstonebanknj.com

- \$10 credit towards any check order
- 10% discount on safe deposit renewals

- Free standard order of checks
- Free small safe deposit box for 1 year

CLEANING & CLUTTER REMOVAL

1-800-GOT-JUNK?

143 Harding Ave., Bellmawr, NJ 08031856-430-4261856-430-4261856-617-1122 www.1800gotjunk.com/newjersey

• 10% discount on junk removal (i.e. couches, refrigerators, yard waste, construction debris, electronics, appliances, etc.). Please mention Gold Card program.

AMERICAN MAID HOUSE CLEANING

• Free estimates and 10% discount to Gold Card members (you must identify yourself as a Gold Card member when calling).

FITNESS

CHERRY HILL HEALTH & RACQUET CLUB

www.chhrc.com

- Individual Off Peak Membership Enrollment Fee: \$50 + tax; Monthly Dues: \$45 + tax; Receive 2 free training sessions; All group exercise classes included - 14-day money-back guarantee
- Hours of Use:

Monday - Friday: 9 a.m. - 4 p.m. Saturday & Sunday: 2 p.m. - close

KENNEDY FITNESS - JEFFERSON AFFILIATE

1820 Old Cuthbert Rd., Cherry Hill, NJ 08034856-429-1388 1432 Route 70, Cherry Hill, NJ 08034856-857-0333 www.kennedyfitness.org

- 10-50% off initiation fees for all memberships. Some memberships are free depending upon insurance (through the Silver and Fit Program)
- Free personal training sessions one hour per month
- · Free medical monitoring by staff RN
- Free 135 classes per week, Free indoor pool at every facility
- Free Arthritis Foundation approved classes, Free Silver and Fit socials at some clubs.

FOOD SERVICES

CHEFS FOR SENIORS NJ

www.chefsforseniors.com/cherry-hill-area 856-308-0310

Our mission is to provide amazing food and proper nutrition with homemade meals ready in under 3 minutes each night - with no cooking. Feel healthy and rejuvenated with meals that fit your diet. Truly affordable and much less expensive than eating out. Chefs are licensed, undergo background checks, and are fully insured.

• \$20 off standard service



HAIR SALONS AND SPAS

BELLIARD'S HAIR DESIGN STUDIO & SPA

8 Grove Street, Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 856-665-9323 www.belliardsspa.com

• 10% off services on Wednesdays

HEALTH & WELLNESS

CONWAY & SARDINA COSMETIC & FAMILY DENTISTRY

www.conwaysardina.com

• 10% senior citizen discount. This offer does not apply to patients with dental insurance. Cannot be combined with other discounts and offers.

MITCHELL BRUDNO, DMD

www.drbrudnodmd.com

• 10% senior discount on all services.

DR. INSANA'S WELLNESS CENTER, LLC

• Free initial consultation (\$90 value) and free spinal screening.

JAG-ONE PHYSICAL THERAPY

170 Barclay Farm Shopping Center, Cherry Hill, NJ 08034...856-795-9515 www.jagonept.com

Outpatient physical therapy.

• JAG-ONE Physical Therapy offers complimentary consultations and complimentary balance screenings.

LYLE M. BACK, MD COSEMETIC SURGERY CENTER AND COSMETIC SKIN CARE SPECIALISTS OF CHERRY HILL

1942 Route 70 East, Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 856-751-7550 www.ilovelyleback.com

The Lyle M. Back, M.D. Cosmetic Surgery Center and Cosmetic Skin Care Specialists of Cherry Hill is a "California style" plastic surgery destination. We offer the most modern cosmetic procedure techniques available. Dr. Back works with you to achieve your goals and to create that artistic balance between enhancement and looking natural – a look that suggests you "always looked this good."

Our services include surgical procedures such as Face Lift, Neck Lift, Eyelid Lifts, Rhinoplasty, Breast Lift, Breast Augmentation, Liposuction, Male Breast Reduction; non-surgical procedures such as Facial Fillers (Restylane, Juvederm, Radiesse, Belafill, Voluma), Botox, Xeomin, Dysport, Facial Laser Rejuvenation, Microneedling Skin Rejuvenation, Verju Green Laser for Cellulite and Fat Reduction, Nourishing Skin Facials, Obagi Blue Radiance Peel, Microdermabrasion.

- Complimentary Consultation (\$100 value)
- 5% off all surgical and non-surgical procedures
- 15% off all in office skin care product purchases (Cannot be combined with any other offer or discount. The offers listed have no cash value.)

ORIENTAL HEALING

- \$20 off of the first visit for acupuncture services
- One free Tai Chi class

SPECIALIZED PHYSICAL THERAPY, LLC

1919 Greentree Road, Suite B, Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 856-424-0993 www.specializedphysicaltherapy.com

Specialized Physical Therapy, LLC is an independently owned and operated physical therapy private practice located in Cherry Hill, New Jersey. We emphasize a hands-on individualized approach for our patients and clients focused on achieving optimal results that you need and deserve! Our clinical staff is highly trained and skilled and ready to help you improve your quality of life.

• Free computerized balance assessment (\$100 value)

3D PHYSICAL THERAPY

496 Kings Highway N., Suite 110, Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 ... 856-438-5633 www.3dpt.com

We specialize in rehabilitation for non-operative treatment of arthritis and post-operative rehabilitation following total joint replacement. Medicare and most insurances accepted.

- Free consult with a physical therapist for any joint, spine or muscle
- Free balance screen and risk for falls assessment



HOME REPAIR & SECURITY

AMBUCK SERVICES HOME REPAIR

Deck installation, deck restoration, gutter cleaning, leaky roof repair, rotted board repair, patios, pavers, and porches.

- \$200 off deck installation
- \$100 off deck restoration
- \$10 off gutter cleaning
- \$100 off gutter guard installation
- Free estimates fully insured and licensed (13vh08822300)

AMERICAN CONSTRUCTION

6 Firethorne Rd., Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 856-677-6776 www.amconstruct.com

Roofing, siding & window replacement

- 10% discount to Gold Card seniors
- Free consultation for Gold Card seniors

COUSIN VINNIE'S HOME IMPROVEMENTS, LLC.

www.cousinvinniesnj.com 856-200-5745

Quality work at affordable prices. No job too big or too small. Over 20 years of experience, fully licensed and insured.

• 10% discount for Gold Card members (Free estimates)

GEPPETTO HOME SERVICES, LLC

227 N. Nassau Dr., Haddonfield, NJ 08033 856-323-8008 GeppettoHomeServices@gmail.com

Aging at home modifications and for injury or illness related disabilities. NAHB CAPS "Aging in Place Specialist" Landscaping, Painting, Woodwork, Tile and Flooring.

I'm in a unique position of having very little overhead so I can be less expensive than most and yet still take care of my people. Wade and Gus are well traveled grown ups, not kids. I myself am in my 50's I have had to care for Cancer patients at home and worked in Emergency Services. If I need a sub contractor I call upon others of equal age and work for themselves all in an effort to make Customers feel comfortable. We get it! who you invite in your home is important. We are people here, you will be treated like a person and together solve your problem.

INNOVATIVE ELECTRONIC SYSTEMS

www.iestechnologies.net

- 10% discount on alarm installation
- 25% or more on monthly monitoring fee for new or existing systems
- 15-20% savings on homeowner's insurance plans.
- Free home consultation
- Free takeover of existing alarm system to include inspection on all devices and equipment.

JUKEBOX HEALTH

228 Park Ave., S., Suite 36053, New York, NY 10003 212-321-5113 www.jukeboxhealth.com

Jukebox Health combines occupational therapy with home modification services to help older adults live in their homes for longer. Our evidence -based approach is led by occupational therapists who conduct an inhome safety checkup and make personalized recommendations that reduce falls and promote independence. Modifications are professionally installed by a vetted network of CAPS-certified installers.

• Complimentary home safety checkup in person or virtually!

MOONLIGHTING LAWYER, LLC HANDYMAN SERVICE

www.moonlightinglawyer.com 856-240-0925

Handyman service, furniture repair/assembly, odd jobs, landscaping, custom woodworking or anything else a senior citizen in Cherry Hill needs help with.

Free estimates

NATIONAL EXTERIORS. LLC

1165 Marlkress Rd., Suite I, Cherry Hill, NJ 08003-2330..... 856-401-0100

Roof repairs, roof replacements, siding and windows

- Free estimates
- 10% off to all seniors

PETE THE PLUMBER

......609-206-2272

State Licensing Trade Master Plumber License # 36BI01306700

- · Free estimates.
- 10% discount on all plumbing services for Gold Card members.



HOUSING

ARISTACARE AT CHERRY HILL

1399 Chapel Ave. W., Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 856-663-9009 www.aristacare.com

AristaCare at Cherry Hill is a skilled nursing facility.

• 10% off respite stay.

AROSA

303 Fellowship Rd., Ste 203, Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 856-793-7436 https://arosacare.com

The premier provider of elevated care management services.

• Free home care consultation

BARCLAYS REHABILITATION AND HEALTHCARE CENTER

1412 Marlton Pike East, Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 856-428-6100 www.barclaysrehab.com

- Complimentary lunch and tour with appointment
- · Free health screenings
- · Access to free community events calendar
- Free Medicaid and long-term financial planning.

HADDON TOWNSHIP HOUSING AUTHORITY

25 Wynnewood Ave., Westmont, NJ 08108 856-854-3700 www.haddontownshiphousingauthority.com

Offering low income housing for seniors ages 62 and up.

Free tour

LAUREL BROOK REHABILITATION & HEALTHCARE CENTER

3718 Church Rd., Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 856-235-7100 www.laurelbrookrehab.com

Subacute Rehab with a multitude of specialty programs including cardiac, pulmonary, orthopedic, neuro, memory care, and chronic kidney disease. We also offer long term care.

• Free tour

PLAZA GRANDE AT GARDEN STATE PARK

700 Citation Lane, Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 856-320-5825 www.plazagrandecherryhill.com

 Our Stallion, 2 bed/2 bath floor plans have been discounted to \$2,200/month when you sign a 24-month lease in July!

PREMIER CADBURY

2150 Route 38, Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 856-667-5463 www.premiercadbury.com

- Application fee waived (\$250 value)
- Free financial pre-qualification
- Free lunch with tour and personal presentation

IN-HOME CARE

ALEPH HOME CARE

1715 Springdale Rd., Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 856-685-5700 www.alephsnj.org

In-home care from 1 hour to 24/7, as much or as little as you need—NO MINIMUMS! Help with activities of daily living—bathing, dressing, grooming, companionship, light housekeeping and more.

 Mention this ad and receive a 5% discount on your first 2 weeks of service.

ATTENTIVE CARE INC.

811 Church Road, Suite 215, Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 856-773-0194 www.attentivecareinc.com

in home care service

BAYADA HOME HEALTH CARE

1415 Route 70 E, Suite 503, Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 856-354-1000 www.bayada.com

• Free RN assessments for home health care



IN-HOME CARE

GRISWOLD HOME CARE

404 S. White Horse Pike, Berlin, NJ 08009 856-809-0099 www.griswoldhomecare.com

Griswold Home Care refers trusted, reliable and experienced caregivers based upon the needs and preferences of the client. Griswold Home Care will make certain that you or your loved one receives the support and care they choose in the area of personal care, meal preparation, elimination issues, medication reminders, light housekeeping, laundry, companionship and transportation. All caregivers are thoroughly screened and nurse supervised.

• FREE initial in-home assessment

LIFE FORCE LIVE-IN CAREGIVERS

1060 N. Kings Highway, Ste 314 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 856-667-2922 www.lifeforceeldercare.com

Since 1989, our specialty has been providing 24-hour live-in caregivers. Our caregivers are hand-picked, thoroughly screened, bonded, insured and trained to provide the quality care that the client needs and deserves.

• FREE in-home needs assessment

SENIOR HELPERS

1060 N. Kings Highway, Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 856-216-1920 www.seniorhelpers.com

Senior Helpers is a national leader in professional in-home assistance services. You can count on us to always provide: Dependability of service, continuity of caregivers, peace of mind for the family, quality of life for our client, independent living at home. We also provide placement services, transportation and wellness watch services, as well as senior activities.

• Call us today for your FREE initial in-home assessment

INSURANCE & HEALTHCARE

BGA INSURANCE GROUP

535 Route 38 E., Suite 175, Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 856-324-3106 www.bgainsurance.net

Medicare plans, life insurance, annuities

 Our consultation services are free. As a broker, we are paid directly by the carrier at no cost to our clients.

INSURANCE DESIGNERS NJ

1 Mall Drive, Suite 221, Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 856-667-5445 www.ida-nj.com

 Gold Card members receive free one hour Medicare/ Medicaid or insurance consultation at your home or our office to help you maximized your benefits. Ask for Rich when calling.

LIFESPAN CARE MANAGEMENT LLC

2 Kings Highway West, Suite 207, Haddonfield, NJ 08033.. 800-808-9844

Advocate for patients in hospitals and facilities to get the high quality care they deserve, appeal insurance claims, helps navigate complicated healthcare system and overcome any barriers with care.

• Free initial care management consult OR free insurance appeal assessment via Zoom.

MEDI-SOLUTIONS

www.medi-solutions.org 856-265-6612

Full-service Medicare Insurance Provider providing large variety of NJ plans: Supplemental Plans, Advantage Plans, Prescription Drug Plans and Dental Plans.

• Free, no charge insurance reviews and advising



LEGAL SERVICES

BRATTON ESTATE & ELDER CARE ATTORNEYS

383 Kings Highway, Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 856-857-6007 www.brattonlawgroup.com

Estate Planning, Elder Law, Life Care Planning, Medicaid Planning, Estate Administration, Guardianships and Special Needs Planning.

- Bratton Law, LLC offers one (1) free 30-minute initial telephone consultation for Gold Card members
- Free public speaking to groups on Elder Law, Life Care Planning, and Estate planning topics.

ERGOOD LAW, LLC (LAURA L. ERGOOD, ESQUIRE)

5 Crooked Lane, Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 856-266-9525 www.ergoodlaw.com

Elder Law, Estate & Trust Planning, Administration & Litigation, Guardianships, Medicaid Planning, Special Needs Planning, Power of Attorney and Wills.

- Ergood Law, LLC offers (one) free 30-minute initial telephone consultation for Gold Card members
- Free public speaking to groups on Elder Law & Estate planning topics.

GODOROV LAW, LLC (PHILLIP GODOROV, ESQ.)

Estate & Trust Planning, Life Care Planning, Estate Administration, Special Needs Planning, Powers of Attorney and Wills.

- Godorov Law, LLC offers one (1) free 30-minute initial telephone consultation for Gold Card members
- We also offer a 5% discount on pre-paid services to all Cherry Hill resident Gold Card Members.
- Free public speaking to gropus on Estate planning topics.

LAW OFFICE OF JOEL R. SPIVACK

1415 Marlton Pike East, Ste 302, Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 856-488-1200 www.spivacklaw.com

- 10% discount on bankruptcy legal services and residential real estate legal services
- Free 30-minute bankruptcy consultation in office

LAW OFFICES OF FREDERICK W. KLEPP, ESQUIRE

402 Park Blvd., Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 856-663-3344

Attorney practicing criminal defense, federal courts litigation, military criminal and administrative representation, veterans' claims before the Board of Veterans Appeals and the United States Court of Appeals for Veterans Claims.

 20% reduction from hourly fee to senior citizens requiring representation in these areas of practice

THE PEARCE LAW FIRM, PERSONAL INJURY AND ACCIDENT LAWYERS P.C.

Law firm that specializes in personal injury claims, car accidents as well as slip and fall.

• Free consultations

MEDICAL SERVICES & SUPPLIES

ADVANTAGE THERAPY CENTERS

1998 Route 70 E, Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 856-424-2000 www.adtherapy.com

- We will provide 10% discount off of our premiere digital hearing aid prices.
- Receive a free screening and complimentary hearing aid evaluation.
- You will also get free batteries and reprogramming and cleaning for one year following purchase.

ASSOCIATES IN HEARING HEALTHCARE

502 Sheppard Rd., Voorhees, NJ 08043 1-800-EARS4-YOU www.ears4you.com

• Complimentary Hearing Screening and Complimentary Cognivue Screening.

DELCREST MEDICAL PRODUCTS

800 Rt 38, Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 856-665-7676 www.delcrestmed.com

Delcrest Medical is a one-stop shop for all durable medical equipment and home-care products including seat lift chairs, stair glides, wheel-chairs, walkers, incontinence supplies, bath safety products etc. Come in and browse in our large modern showroom where you can see all our products before making a purchase.

- 10% off all products (excluding insurance)
- Free blood pressure test



PERSONAL ASSISTANCE/HOME MANAGEMENT

VIRTUALLY IN A DASH

1175 Marlkress Road, Ste 2731, Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 856-462-3274 www.virtuallyinadash.com

- Free 30 Minute Consultation
- 10% discount on the following services:
 - Home Organization & Decoration Service
 - Errand & Shopping Services
 - Downsizing & Move Management
 - Bill Management
 - Wait at Home Services
 - Telehealth Visit Support
 - Technology Support Service
- Exclusive to Gold Members, book a consultation and receive a special gift.

PROFESSIONAL COACHING

LIFE COACHING/MENTORING WITH MIA

miapnigrelli@gmail.com

A variety of mentoring/coaching services to help people better understand all aspects of their life experience. My greatest passion is people, interpersonal relationships and the work it takes to become the best version of yourself. No two people are the same and my client centered strengths based style will help foster personal growth and empower individuals to reach their goals. Together, we can help identify tools to make the changes you wish to see in your life. Its never too late to start living the life you've always wanted!

• 50% off initial visit

REALTORS

CHRISTINE GROBLE, REALTOR

www.chrisgroble.com

Long and Foster Real Estate Inc. 2010-2016 "5 Star" Customer Service Award Philadelphia Magazine (License 0235434)

- Free competitive market analysis
- Free neighborhood news report to any gold card member who emails chris.groble@gmail.com.
- · Also a reduction in commission is offered for any gold card member that lists their home with Christine Groble.

LINDA MARTINES, REALTOR - MAIN STREET REALTY

Servicing Cherry Hill and the surrounding areas. Designated Senior Real Estate Specialist (SRES) and Accredited Buyer's Representative (ABR). Licensed since 1979, residing in Cherry Hill for 25 years.

Gold Card members will receive a free market analysis.

I go the extra mile for you!



RECREATION/ENTERTAINMENT

BETTY & MILTON KATZ JCC ADULT PROGRAMMING FOR ADULTS 60+

1301 Springdale Road, Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 856-424-4444 www.katzjcc.org

There is something for everyone at the "J" Monday through Friday. From classes, exercise, clubs, trips, yoga, arts & crafts, celebrations, book clubs, volunteer opportunities and a daily lunch program, we are busy every day.

• 10% off of adult affiliate membership for Gold Card members

CHERRY HILL HIGH SCHOOL EAST PRODUCTIONS

1750 Kresson Rd, Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 856-424-2222 https://www.chclc.org/east

 Present your Gold Card and photo ID at the box office for a discounted ticket of \$5 to any high school production

CHERRY HILL HIGH SCHOOL WEST PRODUCTIONS

2101 Chapel Ave, Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 856-663-8006 www.chclc.org/west

 Present your Gold Card and photo ID at the box office for a discounted ticket of \$5 to any high school production

CHERRY HILL TOWNSHIP RECREATION DEPARTMENT

100 Bortons Mill Road, Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 856-488-7868 www.CHNJ.gov

• Discounted tickets available for events.

THE BIG EVENT

1536 N. Kings Highway, Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 856-429-0672 www.bigeventfun.com

• Buy 2 games, receive 3rd game free when senior rate is available.

RESTAURANTS

4 SEASONS CHINESE & THAI CUISINE

827 Cooper Landing Rd., Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 856-482-1228 www.fourseasonscherryhill.com

- 10% off take out
- 20% off eat in

BOBBY CHEZ

1990 Route 70 East, Tuscan Walk, Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 ... 856-751-7575 www.bobbychezcrabcakes.com

• 10% off purchase of \$10 or more

DUNKIN DONUTS

201 Marlton Pike East, Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 856-420-9001 www.dunkindonuts.com

• 10% discount on all purchases

KAMINSKI'S BAR & GRILL

1424 Brace Rd., Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 856-428-2555 www.kaminskisbarandgrill.com

 10% off check, all day. Full menu included. Please present Gold Card when seated. Discount does not include alcohol and daily special.

MAGGIANO'S LITTLE ITALY

2000 Route 38, Suite 1180, Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 856-792-4470 www.maggianos.com

• 15% off on food and non-alcoholic beverages Monday through Friday, 11:30 a.m. - 5:30 p.m., up to 4 guests per discount card.

MCDONALD'S

- Senior drinks 79 cents
- Buy one large sandwich, get the second sandwich free



RESTAURANTS

RESTAURANTO			
NORMA'S EASTERN MEDITERRANEAN CUISINE 145 Barclay Farms Shopping Center, Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 www.normasrestaurant.com	RITA'S WATER ICE Crossroads Shopping Center 877 Cooper Landing Rd., Cherry Hill, NJ 08002		
PANDA PAVILION 600 N. Kings Highway, Cherry Hill, NJ 08034	TAO YUAN BISTRO 1900 Greentree Road, Cherry Hill, NJ 08003		
PAT'S SELECT PIZZA GRILL 2298 Chapel Ave., Cherry Hill, NJ 08002	TONY SOPRANO'S PIZZA & RISTORANTE 826 Haddonfield Rd., Cherry Hill, NJ 08002		

RETAIL

J. JILL	M3 PRINTING
Towne Place at Garden State Park	440 Brown St., Philad
957 Haddonfield Rd., Ste E, Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 856-488-1868	www.m3printing.com

www.jjill.com

Come visit the sales team at The Towne Place J.Jill. To us the perfect fit is about more than size. What matters is helping you look and feel your best, every day. Shop our new collections every month to get inspired, we will provide a superior level of service not experienced in other retailers. For concierge service call ahead to reserve your stylist appointment today. We look forward to help you find the perfect look for every season.

• Gold card members will receive 10% off your next J.Jill store purchase. This discount is valid "in store" only for the Cherry Hill store and cannot be used for online or previous purchases. In addition, J.Jill credit card holders will receive an additional 5% off. If you are not a credit card holder and open a new J.Jill credit card you will receive an additional 15% off your first J.Jill credit card purchase.

M3 PRINTING

idelphia, PA 19123 215-463-6348

Local print and ship business that offers graphic design, printing business cards, brochures, signs, posters, greeting cards and labels.

• Use discount code GOLD for 10% off.

WOODSTOCK TRADING CO.

1880 Route 70 West, Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 856-424-6166 www.woodstocktradeco.com

• 10% off on all merchandise